

ORDINANCE NO. 2015-36

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE III, SECTION 78-96 LOCATION RESERVED FOR HANDICAPPED PARKING OF THE WAYNE MUNICIPAL CODE; TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES OR SECTIONS; AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Wayne, Nebraska:

Section 1. That Chapter 78, Article III, Section 78-96 of the Wayne Municipal Code is amended to read as follows:

Sec. 78-96 Location Reserved for Handicapped Parking

- (a) The following parking spaces shall be designated handicapped parking areas:
- 1) One parking space at the intersection of 3<sup>rd</sup> and Main Streets on the northeast corner of 3<sup>rd</sup> Street.
  - 2) One parking space at the intersection of 3<sup>rd</sup> and Main Streets on the ~~southeast~~ **southwest** corner of 3<sup>rd</sup> Street.
  - 3) One parking space at the intersection of 3<sup>rd</sup> and Pearl Streets on the northeast ~~side~~ **corner** of ~~Pearl~~ **3<sup>rd</sup>** Street.
  - 4) One parking space at the intersection of 2<sup>nd</sup> and Main Streets on the ~~northwest~~ **northeast** corner of 2<sup>nd</sup> Street.
  - 5) One parking space at the intersection of 2<sup>nd</sup> and Main Streets on the ~~southeast~~ **southwest** corner of 2<sup>nd</sup> Street.
  - 6) One parking space at the intersection of 4<sup>th</sup> and Main Streets on the northeast corner of 4<sup>th</sup> Street.
  - 7) ~~One parking space between Main and Pearl Streets on the north side of Third Street.~~ One parking space at the intersection of ~~Third~~ **2<sup>nd</sup>** and Pearl Streets on the ~~southwest side~~ **northeast corner** of ~~Pearl~~ **2<sup>nd</sup>** Street.
  - 8) One parking space between 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Streets on the east side of Lincoln Street.
  - 9) One parking space ~~on the north side at the intersection of 1<sup>st</sup> and Main Streets between Main and Pearl Streets (on the east side of alley)~~ **on the northwest corner of 1<sup>st</sup> Street.**
  - 10) Two parking spaces between Pearl and Lincoln Streets on the south side of 3<sup>rd</sup> Street.
- (b) Appropriate signs shall be placed to advise the public of these restricted parking regulations.

Section 2. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed.

Section 3. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage, approval, and publication as provided by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2015.

THE CITY OF WAYNE, NEBRASKA,

By \_\_\_\_\_  
Mayor

ATTEST:

\_\_\_\_\_  
City Clerk

